
     
 

 

         
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
July 12, 2007 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Permission to “Tag-On” to the District School Board of Pinellas County   

Bid #06-375-640-RN - Soft Pretzels - Food Services 
 
 
Per DOE Rule 6A-1.102 (5), the District is permitted to tag-on to bids from other governmental entities, 
should it choose to do so.  We are requesting permission to utilize the School Board of Pinellas County 
Bid #06-375-640-RN from August 1, 2007 through June 21, 2008 for soft pretzels at the unit cost of $ .36 
for 3 ounce non-fat pretzels and at the unit cost of $ .52  for 5.75 ounce non fat pretzels. 
 
The vendor awarded the above-referenced item is: Pretzel King. George Matteo, Owner of Pretzel King, 
has agreed to extend the terms and conditions of bid #06-375-640-RN to our District - see attached.  The 
anticipated expenditure will be approximately $40,000. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience.   
 
 
 
dr 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 
Date/Time: July 18, 2007 09:59:00  
 


